
From: Anthony Jackson [mailto:anthony.jackson@carter-spencer.com.au]  

Sent: Sunday, 21 August 2016 9:54 AM 
To: AMOD 

Subject: Submission for Consideration - Horticulture Award 2010 AM2014/231 

 
Good morning, 
 
Please accept our submission for the Horticulture Award 2010 review – AM 2014/231. 
 
In reference to  
 
Clause 3.2 Horticulture Industry means: 
 

(a)    Agricultural holdings, flower or vegetable market gardens in connection with the 
sowing, planting, raising, cultivating, harvesting, picking, packing, storing, grading, 
forwarding or treating of horticultural crops, including fruit and vegetables upon 
farms, orchards and/or plantations; or 

 
 
We propose making an addition to this clause: 
 
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
farms, orchards, plantations and/or in centralised packing facilities not on farm 
but handling produce grown upon farms, orchards and/or plantations by the same 
entity; or 

 
 
Please let me know if any further clarification or information is required. 
 
Thanks, 

 

Anthony Jackson | Group Services Manager 

Carter & Spencer Pty Ltd. 

55 Curzon Street | Tennyson | QLD 4105 

PO Box 30 | Brisbane Markets | QLD 4106 

t (direct) +61 7 3361 5568 | f +61 7 3361 5500 | m +61 418 755 409 
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